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From: Google Calendar <calendar-notification@google.com> on behalf of


garwin.yip@noaa.gov


Sent: Tuesday, February 26, 2019 10:27 AM


To: garwin.yip@noaa.gov; joe.heublein@noaa.gov; barbara.byrne@noaa.gov;


brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


Subject: ROC American and Feather


Per Reclamation's request (from Friday), it would be very helpful if we go in to these meetings with a list of


questions. Do you see any gaps in Reclamation's proposed action that need to be filled? Explicitly where are


those gaps?


Pertaining to the American River, questions that I can think if:


-- Not a question, but a request for Reclamation to send to us the 2017 Water Forum Flow Management


Standard (WF FMS)


-- What explicitly is Reclamation proposing (within the 2017 WF FMS)? I heard everything except storage


targets.


-- Is Reclamation proposing anything within the 2009 RPA? If so, what are they?


ROC American and Feather


When Tue Feb 26, 2019 12pm – 1pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles


Where (877) 704-7971; passcode: 8516866 (map)


Who • kharrison@usbr.gov - organizer


• rcallejo@usbr.gov


• lori.caramanian@sol.doi.gov


• katherine_sun@fws.gov


• barbara.byrne@noaa.gov


• christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov


• brian.ellrott@noaa.gov


• jana_affonso@fws.gov


• garwin.yip@noaa.gov


• brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov


• joe.heublein@noaa.gov



